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READY TO USE SENTENCES 

Que vas-tu mettre dans cette partie ? 
 
Cette	partie	reprend	des	petites	phrases	et/ou	expressions	utilisées	
au	 travers	 des	 modules	 abordés	 au	 cours.	 Il	 est	 essentiel	 de	
maîtriser	ces	petites	phrases	toutes	faites	sur	le	bout	des	doigts	!	
Bien	plus	que	des	mots	de	vocabulaire	isolés,	elles	te	permettront	de	
communiquer	aisément	en	anglais	!		
	

 

Don’t learn the 
rules 

See w
ord

s in
 

con
text

 Focus on the meaning 
rather than the form 

Communicate right away 
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MY CLOUD – MODULE 0 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

WHAT can you find … 
                                         in the UK ? 
                                         in Belgium ? 
 
You can find … 
                                         delicious tea. 
                                         nice people. 
                                         black taxis. 

QUE peux-tu/peut-on trouver … 
                                            au Royaume-Uni ? 
                                            en Belgique ? 
 
Tu peux/on peut trouver …  
                                           du bon thé.  
                                           des gens sympas. 
                                           des taxis noirs. 

WHERE can you find …  
                                        good chocolate ?  
                                        double decker buses ?  
 
You can find … in the UK.  
You can find … in Belgium.  

OU peux-tu/peut-on trouver …  
                                          du bon chocolat ?  
                                          des bus à double étage ?  
 
Tu peux/on peut trouver … au Royaume-Uni. 
Tu peux/on peut trouver … en Belgique.  

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
ASKING FOR PERMISSION 
 

DEMANDER LA PERMISSION 
 

CAN I … 
                             get my stuff please ? 
                             hand out the tests ?  
                             collect the sheets ?  
                             borrow your pen ?  
                             go out ?  

PUIS-JE … 
                             prendre mes affaires SVP ? 
                             distribuer les tests ?  
                             reprendre les feuilles ? 
                             emprunter ton bic ?  
                             sortir ?  

CAN I GO TO … 
                            my locker ? 
                            the toilet ? 
                            the dustbin ?  
                            Mrs Oger ?  

PUIS-JE ALLER … 
                            à mon casier ? 
                            aux toilettes ? 
                            à la poubelle ?  
                            chez Mme Oger ?  

CAN I ASK FOR … 
                            a pen ? 
                            a tissue ? 
                            a sheet of paper ?  

PUIS-JE DEMANDER …  
                             un bic ? 
                             un mouchoir en papier ?  
                             une feuille ?  

ABOUT BELGIUM & THE UK 

HOW TO SURVIVE IN THE CLASSROOM ?  
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CAN YOU GIVE/LEND ME … 
                            a pen ? 
                            a tissue ? 
                            a sheet ?  

PEUX-TU ME DONNER/PRÊTER …  
                             un bic ? 
                             un mouchoir en papier ?  
                             une feuille ?  

CAN I GO OUT TO …  
                            fill my flask/bottle ?  
                            wash my hands ? 

PUIS-JE SORTIR POUR …   
                             remplir ma gourde ? 
                             me laver les mains ? 

 
ASKING FOR HELP 
 

DEMANDER DE L’AIDE 
 

CAN YOU …  
                            help me ? 
                            repeat ? 
                            speak more slowly ?  

POUVEZ-VOUS … 
                            m’aider ? 
                            répéter ? 
                            parler plus lentement ?  

 
EXPRESSING A WISH 
 

EXPRIMER UN SOUHAIT 
 

I WOULD LIKE …  
 
+ NOM 
                            A pencil. 
                            A sheet of paper. 
                            AN eraser. 
 
+ VERBE 
                            TO go out. 
                            TO go to the toilet. 
                            TO collect the sheets.  

JE VOUDRAIS … 
 
 
                            un crayon. 
                            une feuille. 
                            une gomme. 
 
 
                            sortir. 
                            aller aux toilettes. 
                            reprendre les feuilles.   

 
GIVING INFORMATION 
 

DONNER DES INFORMATIONS 
 

I don’t understand !  Je ne comprends pas !  

It is difficult ! C’est difficile !  

I have finished ! J’ai fini ! 

I have not finished yet ! Je n’ai pas encore fini ! 

I forgot … 
                            my stuff. 
                            my locker key. 
                            my binder. 

J’ai oublié …  
                            mes affaires. 
                            ma clef de casier. 
                            mon classeur. 

I don’t feel well ! Je ne me sens pas bien ! 

… is absent. … est absent. 
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MY CLOUD – MODULE 1 
 

 
 
 

 
 

Good morning !  Bonjour ! (le matin) 

Good afternoon !   Bonjour ! (l’après-midi) 

Good evening !  Bonsoir ! 

Good night !  Bonne nuit !  

Hello ! / Hi !  Salut ! 

How do you do !  Enchanté(e) !  

Nice to meet you ! / Pleased to meet you !  Enchanté(e) de faire ta/votre connaissance !  

Welcome !  Bienvenue ! 

Welcome to Namur !  Bienvenue à Namur !  

How are you (today) ?  
How are you doing ?  
 

I’m fine thank you ! 
I am well ! What about you ? 
Everything OK ! 

Comment vas(allez)-tu(vous) (aujourd’hui) ? 
 
 

Je vais bien, merci !  
Je vais bien, et toi ?  
Tout va bien !  

ARE you OK ? / ARE you fine ? / ARE you all right ? 
Yes, I AM. / No, I AM NOT. 

Tu (vous) vas(allez) bien ?  
Oui. / Non.  

DO you want to be my friend ?  
Yes, I DO. / No, I DON’T.  
Of course, I would love to ! 

Veux-tu être mon ami(e) ? 
Oui. / Non.  
Bien-sûr, j’adorerais ! 

Goodbye ! / Bye !  Au revoir !  

See you ! / See you later !  A plus tard ! 

See you tomorrow !  A demain !  

See you ON Monday/Tuesday/Wednesday/ …  ! A lundi/mardi/mercredi/… ! 

Have a nice day !  Bonne journée ! 

 
  

GREETING AND MEETING PEOPLE 
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May I introduce myself ?  
Can I introduce myself ? 

Puis-je me présenter ? 
 

I would like to introduce myself ! J’aimerais me présenter !  

Let me introduce myself !  Laisse-moi me présenter ! 

WHO are you ?  
I am Benjamin Lewis. 

QUI es-tu ?  
Je suis …  

WHAT’s your name ?  
My name is Benjamin Lewis. 

QUEL est ton nom ? 
Mon nom est … 

WHAT’s your first name ?  
My first name is Benjamin. 

QUEL est ton prénom ? 
Mon prénom est …  

WHAT’s your surname / last name / family name ?  
My surname / last name / family name is Lewis. 

QUEL est ton nom de famille ? 
Mon nom de famille est …  

Can you spell your surname ?  
Yes, I CAN. L-E-W-I-S / No, I CAN’T. 

Peux-tu épeler ton nom ? 
Oui. / Non. 

Have you got a nickname ?  
Yes, I HAVE. / No, I HAVE NOT.   
My nickname is Ben./Everyone calls me Ben. 

As-tu un surnom ?  
Oui. / Non. 
Mon surnom est … / Tout le monde m’appelle …  

WHAT’s your nationality ?  
I am Belgian. 

QUELLE est ta nationalité ? 
Je suis … 

WHICH language do you speak ?  
I speak French and a little (bit) English. 

QUELLE langue parles-tu ? 
Je parle … et un peu … 

Can you speak English ?  
Yes, I CAN. / No, I CAN’T. 
Of course ! 

Sais-tu parler anglais ?  
Oui. / Non.  
Bien-sûr ! 

WHERE are you FROM ?  
I am FROM Belgium/Namur. 

D’OU viens-tu ? 
Je viens DE … 

WHERE do you live ?  
I live IN Namur. 

OU habites-tu ? 
J’habite A … 

WHAT’s your address ?  
My address is rue du Président 26 5000 Namur. 

QUELLE est ton adresse ? 
Mon adresse est …  

WHAT’s your phone / cell phone number ? 
My phone / cell phone number is 0473 12 34 56. 

QUEL est ton numéro de téléphone ? 
Mon numéro de téléphone est …  

HOW OLD are you ?  
I am 12 years old / I am 12. 

QUEL âge as-tu ?  
J’ai … 

WHERE were you born ?  
I was born IN Namur. 

OU es-tu né(e) ?  
Je suis né(e) A … 

INTRODUCING ONESELF 
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WHEN were you born ?  
I was born ON 12th January. 
I was born IN January. 

QUAND es-tu né(e) ? 
Je suis né(e) LE … 
Je suis né(e) EN … 

WHEN is your birthday ?  
My birthday is ON 12th January. 
My birthday is IN January. 

QUAND est ton anniversaire ?  
Mon anniversaire est LE … 
Mon anniversaire est EN … 

WHAT do you do ?  
I am A student. 

QUE fais-tu dans la vie ?   
Je suis … 

WHAT’s your school name ?  
My school name is Sainte-Marie Namur. 

QUEL est le nom de ton école ?  
Le nom de mon école est … 

WHAT class are you IN ?  
I am IN class 1B. 

DANS QUELLE classe es-tu ?  
Je suis EN … 

Are you Belgian / a student / in class 1 B ?  
Yes, I AM. / No, I AM NOT. 

Es-tu belge / étudiant / en 1ère B ?  
Oui. / Non.  

WHO is your favourite pop star ?  
My favourite pop star is Elvis Presley. 

QUI est ta star préférée ? 
Ma star préférée est …  

WHAT’s your favourite colour / food / music / … ? 
My favourite colour / food / music / … is … 

QUELLE est ta couleur / nourriture / musique préférée ? 
Ma couleur / nourriture / musique préférée est …  

Have you got any siblings ? 
Have you got any brothers or sisters ?  
 

Yes, I HAVE. I have got 1 brother and 1 sister. 

No, I HAVE NOT. I’m an only child.   

As-tu des frères et sœurs ? 
 
 

Oui, j’ai … 

Non, je suis enfant unique. 

HOW MANY brothers and sisters have you got ?  
I have got 2 sisters.  

COMBIEN de frères et soeurs as-tu ? 
J’ai … 

WHAT’s your brother’s first name ?  
My brother’s first name is Ted. 
His first name is Ted.  

QUEL est le prénom de ton frère ? 
Le prénom de mon frère est … 
Son prénom est … 

WHAT’s your sister’s first name ?  
My sister’s first name is Jane. 
Her first name is Jane.  

QUEL est le prénom de ta soeur ? 
Le prénom de ma soeur est … 
Son prénom est … 

HOW OLD is your sister ? 
She is 10 years old. 

QUEL AGE a ta soeur ?  
Elle a … 

Tell me about your family !  Parle-moi de ta famille ! 
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Mary, I would like to introduce you to John ! Mary, j’aimerais te présenter à John ! 

Mary, I would like you to meet John ! Mary, je voudrais que tu rencontres John ! 

Mary, let me introduce you to John ! Mary, laisse-moi te présenter à John !  

Mary, this is John. John, this is Mary ! Mary, voici John. John, voici Mary ! 

WHO is he(she) ?  
This is my friend Bill !  

QUI est-ce ?  
C’est …  

WHAT’s his(her) name ?  
His name is Bill. 
Her name is Jane. 

QUEL est son nom ? 
Son nom est … 
 

WHAT’s his(her) first name ?  
His first name is Bill. 
Her first name is Jane. 

QUEL est son prénom ? 
Son prénom est …  
 

WHAT’s his(her) surname/last name/family name ?  
His surname is Johnson. 
Her surnames is Adams. 

QUEL est son nom de famille ? 
Son nom de famille est …  
 

Has he(she) got a nickname ?  
Yes, he(she) HAS. / No, he(she) HAS NOT.   
His nickname is Ben./Everyone calls him Ben. 
Her nickname is Sue./Everyone calls her Sue. 

A-t-il(elle) un surnom ?  
Oui. / Non. 
Son surnom est … / Tout le monde l’appelle …  
 

WHAT’s his(her) nationality ?  
He(she) is French. 

QUELLE est sa nationalité ? 
Il(elle) est … 

WHICH language does he(she) speak ?  
He(she) speakS French and a little (bit) English. 

QUELLE langue parle-t-il(elle) ? 
Il(elle) parle … et un peu … 

Can he(she) speak English ?  
Yes, he(she) CAN. / No, he(she) CAN’T. 
Of course ! 

Sait-il(elle) parler anglais ?  
Oui. / Non.  
Bien-sûr ! 

WHERE is he(she) FROM ?  
He(she) is FROM Belgium/Namur. 

D’OU vient-il(elle) ? 
Il(elle) vient DE … 

WHERE does he(she) live ?  
He(she) liveS IN Namur. 

OU habite-t-il(elle) ? 
Il(elle)habite A … 

WHAT’s his(her) address ?  
His(her) address is rue du Président 26 5000 Namur. 

QUELLE est son adresse ? 
Son adresse est …  

WHAT’s his(her) phone / cell phone number ? 
His(her) phone / cell phone number is 0473 12 34 56. 

QUEL est son numéro de téléphone ? 
Son numéro de téléphone est …  

HOW OLD is he(she) ?  
He(she) is 12 years old. / He(she) is 12. 

QUEL âge a-t-il(elle) ?  
Il(elle) a … 

INTRODUCING SOMEONE ELSE 
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WHERE was he(she) born ?  
He(she) was born IN Namur. 

OU est-il(elle) né(e) ?  
Il(elle) est né(e) A … 

WHEN was he(she) born ?  
He(she) was born ON 12th January. 
He(she) was born IN January. 

QUAND est-il(elle) né(e) ? 
Il(elle) est né(e) LE … 
Il(elle) est né(e) EN … 

WHEN is his(her) birthday ?  
His(her) birthday is ON 12th January. 
His(her) birthday is IN January. 

QUAND est son anniversaire ?  
Son anniversaire est LE … 
Son anniversaire est EN … 

WHAT does he(she) do ?  
He(she) is A student. 

QUE fait-il(elle) dans la vie ?   
Il(elle) est … 

WHAT’s his(her) school name ?  
His(her) school name is Sainte-Marie Namur. 

QUEL est le nom de son école ?  
Le nom de son école est … 

WHAT class is he(she) IN ?  
He(she) is IN class 1B. 

DANS QUELLE classe est-il(elle) ?  
Il(elle) est EN … 

Is he(she) Belgian / a student / in class 1 B ?  
Yes, he(she) IS. / No, he(she) IS NOT. 

EST-IL belge / étudiant / en 1ère B ?  
Oui. / Non.  

WHO is his(her) favourite pop star ?  
His(her) favourite pop star is Elvis Presley. 

QUI est sa star préférée ? 
Sa star préférée est …  

WHAT’s his(her) favourite colour / music / … ? 
His(her) favourite colour / music / … is … 

QUELLE est sa couleur / musique préférée ? 
Sa couleur / musique/… préférée est …  

Has he(she) got any siblings ? 
Has he(she) got any brothers or sisters ?  
 

Yes, he(she) HAS. He(she) has got 1 brother.  
No, he(she) HAS NOT. He(she) is an only child.   

A-t-il(elle) des frères et sœurs ? 
 
 

Oui, il(elle) a … 

Non, il(elle) est enfant unique. 

HOW MANY brothers and sisters has he(she) got ?  
He(she) has got 2 sisters.  

COMBIEN de frères et soeurs a-t-il(elle) ? 
Il(elle) a … 

WHAT’s his(her) brother’s first name ?  
His(her) brother’s first name is Ted.  

QUEL est le prénom de son frère ? 
Le prénom de son frère est … 

HOW OLD is his(her) sister ? 
His(her) sister is 10 years old. 

QUEL AGE a sa soeur ?  
Sa sœur a … 

 
 
  



 8 

 
 
 
 

 
 
WHAT is your occupation ? 
WHAT is your job ?  
 

I am A lawyer.  

QUEL est ton métier ? 
 
 

Je suis …  

WHAT do you want to become ?  
WHAT do you want to do when you are older ?  
I want to become A computer scientist. 
I want to be AN architect. 

QUE veux-tu devenir ?  
QUE veux-tu faire quand tu seras plus grand ?  
Je veux devenir … 
Je veux être …  

WHAT does your friend want to become ?   
WHAT does your friend want to do ? 
He wantS to become A cook.  
She wantS to become A teacher.   

QUE veut devenir ton ami(e) ? 
QUE veut faire ton ami(e) ?  
Il veut devenir … 
Elle veut devenir … 

Do you want to be a doctor ?    
Yes, I DO. / No, I DON’T. 

Veux-tu devenir docteur ? 
Oui . / Non.  

Does your friend want to be a mechanic ?   
Yes, he(she) DOES.  /  No, he(she) DOESN’T. 

Ton ami(e) veut-il(elle) devenir mécanicien ?  
Oui. / Non.  

WHERE do you work ? 
I work IN a school. 

OU travailles-tu ? 
Je travaille DANS … 

WHERE does your father work ?  
He workS IN a hospital.   

OU travaille ton papa ? 
Il travaille DANS … 

WHERE does your mother work ?  
She workS AT home.   

OU travaille ta maman ? 
Elle travaille à la maison. 

HOW is your job ?  
It’s boring !   

COMMENT est ton travail ?  
C’est … 

HOW is your father’s job ?  
It’s interesting !   

COMMENT est le travail de ton papa ?  
C’est … 

HOW is your mother’s job ?  
It’s exciting !   

COMMENT est le travail de ta maman ?  
C’est … 

Is your job interesting ?   
Yes, it IS. / No, it IS NOT.   

Ton boulot est-il intéressant ? 
Oui. / Non.  

 
  

WHAT I WANT TO BECOME  
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WHAT do you look LIKE ?   
WHAT does your friend look LIKE ?  

A QUOI ressembles-tu ? 
A QUOI ressemble ton ami(e) ?  

HOW is your mother LIKE ?  
HOW is your friend LIKE ?  

COMMENT est ta maman ?  
COMMENT est ton ami(e) ? 

 
I am … 
He is / she is …   
 
ü tall/small/fat/thin/skinny/old/young. 

 
ü beautiful/pretty/handsome/cute/ugly. 

 
 
I have got Ø … hair 
He has got / she has got Ø … hair 
 
ü long/short/medium length. 
ü straight/wavy/curly. 
ü blond(e)/fair/dark/black/brown/red.  

 
I have got Ø … eyes 
He has got / she has got Ø … eyes 
 
ü black/blue/brown/green/grey.  

 
 
I have got …  
He has got / she has got … 
 
ü A small/short/long/big/thin NOSE. 
ü Ø big/small EARS. 
ü A beard/A moustache/Ø wrinkles/ 

Ø freckles/A tattoo/Ø glasses/… 
 

 
Je suis … 
Il est / elle est … 

 
ü grand(e)/petit(e)/gros(se)/mince/maigre/ 

vieux(vieille)/jeune. 
ü belle/jolie/beau/mignon(ne)/laid(e). 

 
 

J’ai DES cheveux … 
Il/elle a DES cheveux … 

 
ü longs/courts/mi- longs. 
ü raides/ondulés/bouclés. 
ü blonds/clairs/foncés/noirs/bruns/roux.  

 
J’ai DES yeux … 
Il/elle a DES yeux … 

 
ü noirs/bleus/bruns/verts/gris.  

 
@ 

J’ai …  
Il/elle a … 

 
ü UN petit/court/long/gros/fin NEZ. 
ü DES grandes/petites OREILLES. 
ü UNE barbe/UNE moustache/ DES rides/ 

DES taches de rousseur/UN tatouage/  
DES lunettes/… 

 

Have you got Ø freckles ?  
Have you got A big nose ? 
 

Yes, I HAVE. / No, I HAVEN’T. 

As-tu DES taches de rousseur ? 
As-tu UN gros nez ?  
 

Oui. / Non.  

Has your friend got A moustache ?  
Has your mum got Ø glasses ? 
 

Yes, he(she) HAS. / No, he(she) HASN’T. 

Ton ami a-t-il … ?  
Ta maman a-t-elle…? 
 

Oui. / Non. 

 
 
  

WHAT I LOOK LIKE 
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WHAT are you wearing today ?  QUE portes-tu aujourd’hui ?  

WHAT is your friend wearing today ?  QUE porte ton ami(e) aujourd’hui ?  

Today, I am wearing … 
Today, he/she is wearing … 
 
ü A white dress/A pink T-shirt, … 
ü Ø blue jeans/Ø trainers, … 
ü …  

Aujourd’hui, je porte … 
Aujourd’hui, il/elle porte … 

 
ü UNE robe blanche/UN T-shirt rose, … 
ü UN jeans/DES baskets, … 
ü … 

WHAT COLOUR IS your favourite dress ?  
My favourite dress IS pink. 

DE QUELLE COULEUR EST ta robe préférée ? 
Ma robe préférée EST … 

WHAT COLOUR ARE your favourite shoes ?  
My favourite shoes ARE green.   

DE QUELLE COULEUR SONT tes chaussures préférées ?  
Mes chaussures préférées SONT … 

WHAT do you like to wear ?   
I like to wear Ø jeans and A T-shirt.   

QU’aimes-tu porter ? 
J’aime porter … 

WHAT does your friend like to wear ?  
He/she likeS to wear Ø trendy clothes. 

QU’aime porter ton ami(e) ? 
Il/elle aime porter … 

WHAT don’t you like to wear ?  
I don’t like to wear Ø shorts. 

QUE n’aimes-tu pas porter ? 
Je n’aime pas porter … 

Do you like to wear jeans ?  
Yes, I DO. / No, I DON’T.   

Aimes-tu porter un jeans ? 
Oui. / Non.  

Does your friend like to wear trainers ?  
Yes, he(she) DOES. / No, he(she) DOESN’T.   

Ton ami(e) aime-t-il(elle) porter des baskets ? 
Oui. / Non.  

 
 

 
 
 

 
Can I help you ?  
Do you need help ?  
Yes, please ! 

Puis-je vous aider ? 
Avez-vous besoin d’aide ?  
Oui, s’il vous plaît ! 

WHAT can I do for you ? QUE puis-je faire pour vous ? 

I would like to buy a T-shirt, please. 
I’m looking for shoes, please. 

Je voudrais acheter … s’il vous plaît. 
Je cherche … s’il vous plaît. 

WHAT KIND of T-shirt would you like ? 
I would like a trendy T-shirt  / sports shoes.  

QUEL GENRE de T-shirt voulez-vous ? 
Je voudrais un T-shirt à la mode/des chaussures de sport.  

WHICH colours have you got ?  
We have got white, red and blue. 

QUELLES couleurs avez-vous ?  
Nous avons … 

WHAT I AM WEARING 

SHOPPING FOR CLOTHES 
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I like/don’t like this one ! 
I like/don’t like these ones ! 

J’aime bien/je n’aime pas celui-ci (celle-ci)! 
J’aime bien/je n’aime pas ceux-ci(celles-ci) !  

Have you got it in another colour ?  
Have you got them in another colour ?  

Yes, of course ! 
No, sorry we don’t ! 

L’avez-vous dans une autre couleur ?  
Les avez-vous dans une autre couleur ?  

Oui, bien-sûr ! 
Non, désolée ! 

WHAT size are you ? 
WHAT’s your size ? 

It is size L/M/S/XS        7/8/9/… 

QUELLE est votre taille(pointure) ? 
 
C’est la taille (la pointure) … 

Can I try it on ? 
Can I try them on ?  
Sure ! Here you are ! 

Puis-je l’essayer ? 
Puis-je les essayer ? 
Bien-sûr ! Voici !  

WHERE are the changing rooms ? OU se trouvent les cabines d’essayage ?  

The changing rooms are over there. Les cabines d’essayage se trouvent là-bas. 

I’m afraid it’s too small / narrow. 
I’m afraid they are too big.  

J’ai bien peur que ce soit trop petit / étroit.  
J’ai bien peur que ce soit trop grand.  

Would you like to try a smaller / bigger size ?  Voudriez-vous essayer une taille (pointure) 
en-dessous/au-dessus ? 

How about this one ? 
How about these ones ?  

Et celui-ci /celle-ci ? 
Et ceux-ci /celles-ci ? 

It is much better !  
They are much better !  C’est beaucoup mieux !  

WHAT’s the price ? 
HOW MUCH does it cost ? 

QUEL est le prix ? 
COMBIEN ça coûte ? 

It’s £15.50  (fifteen pounds fifty). Cela fera £15.50 (quinze livres cinquante). 

It’s very cheap ! / It’s (too) expensive ! C’est bon marché ! / C’est (trop) cher !  

Would you like anything else ?  
Anything else ?  
 

No thanks ! 

Vous souhaitez autre chose ?  
Autre chose ?  
 

Non merci !  

Can I pay by card / cash ?  
Yes, of course !  

Puis-je payer par carte / en liquide ?  
Oui, bien-sûr !  

Here you are ! Voici ! 

Would you like your receipt ?  
Yes please ! 
No thank you !  

Voulez-vous votre ticket ? 
Oui s’il vous plaît ! 
Non merci ! 

Would you like a bag ?  
Yes please ! 
No, thank you !  

Voulez-vous un sac ? 
Oui s’il vous plaît ! 
Non merci !  
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WHAT can you do ?  
I can swim. 

QUE sais-tu faire ? 
Je sais … 

WHAT can you do very well ? 
I can play the guitar very well.  

QUE sais-tu bien faire ? 
Je sais bien … 

WHAT can’t you do ?  
I can’t speak Chinese. 

QUE ne sais-tu pas faire ? 
Je ne sais pas … 

WHAT can your friend do ?  
He(she) can ski. 

QUE sait faire ton ami(e) ?  
Il(elle) sait … 

WHAT can your mother do very well ? 
She can horse ride very well.   

QUE sait bien faire ta maman ? 
Elle sait bien … 

WHAT can’t your brother do ?  
He can’t take pictures. 

QUE ne sait pas faire ton frère ? 
Il ne sait pas … 

Can you swim ?   
Yes, I CAN. / No, I CAN’T. 

Sais-tu nager ? 
Oui. / Non.  

Can your friend cook ?  
Yes, he(she) CAN. /No, he(she) CAN’T. 

Ton ami sait-il cuisiner ? 
Oui. / Non.  

WHAT are you good AT ?    
I am good AT tennis. 
I am good AT playing tennis. 

EN QUOI es-tu bon ? 
Je suis bon EN … 
Je suis bon POUR … 

WHAT are you bad AT ?   
I am bad AT Spanish. 
I am bad AT speaking Spanish.   

EN QUOI es-tu mauvais ? 
Je suis mauvais EN … 
Je suis mauvais POUR … 

WHAT is your friend good AT ?  
He is good AT football. 
He is good AT drawing. 

EN QUOI ton ami(e) est-il(elle) bon(ne) ? 
Il/elle est bon(ne) EN … 
Il/elle est bon(ne) POUR …  

Are you good AT singing ?   
Yes, I AM. / No, I AM NOT.  

Es-tu bon EN chant ? 
Oui. / Non. 

Is your friend good AT playing football ?  
Yes, he(she) IS. / No, he(she) IS NOT. 

Ton ami(e) est-il(elle) bon(ne) POUR  … ? 
Oui. / Non.  

 
  

WHAT I CAN/CAN’T DO 
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WHAT do you do in your free time ?    
I go to the cinema.   

QUE fais-tu pendant ton temps libre ? 
Je … 

WHAT does your friend do in his(her) free time ?  
He(she) goES shopping.   

QUE fait ton ami(e) pendant son temps libre ? 
Il(elle) … 

Do you like doing sports ?  
Yes, I DO. / No, I DON’T. 

Aimes-tu faire du sport ? 
Oui. / Non.  

Does your friend like listening to music ?  
Yes, he(she) DOES. / No, he(she) DOESN’T. 

Ton ami(e) aime-t-il(elle) écouter de la musique ? 
Oui. / Non.  

Do you hate singing ?  
Yes, I DO. / No, I DON’T. 

Détestes-tu chanter ? 
Oui. / Non.  

Does your friend detest cooking ?  
Yes, he(she) DOES. / No, he(she) DOESN’T. 

Ton ami(e) déteste-t-il(elle) cuisiner ? 
Oui. / Non.  

WHAT IS your favourite sport ?  
WHAT ARE your favourite sports ?  
 

My favourite sport IS swimming. 
My favourite sports ARE dancing and ice skating. 

QUEL EST ton sport préféré ? 
QUELS SONT tes sports préférés ? 
 

Mon sport préféré EST … 
Mes sports préférés SONT … 

WHAT IS your favourite activity ?  
WHAT ARE your favourite activities ? 
 

My favourite activity IS relaxing.  
My favourite activities ARE cooking and drawing. 

QUELLE EST ton activité préférée ? 
QUELLES SONT tes activités préférées ? 
 

Mon activité préférée EST … 
Mes activités préférées SONT … 

WHAT do you love doing ?  
WHAT do you like doing ?  
WHAT do you enjoy doing ?  
 

I love reading. 
I like playing cards. 
I enjoy reading. 

QU’aimes-tu faire ? 
 
 
 

J’aime … 
 
 

WHAT does your friend love doing ?  
WHAT does your friend like doing ?  
WHAT does your friend enjoy doing ?  
 

He(she) loveS reading. 
He(she) likeS playing cards. 
He(she) enjoyS reading. 

QU’aime faire ton ami(e) ? 
 
 
 

Il(elle) aime … 
 
 

WHAT do you dislike doing ? 
WHAT don’t you like doing ?  
WHAT don’t you enjoy doing ? 
 

I dislike studying. 
I don’t like reading. 
I don’t enjoy playing cards. 

QUE n’aimes-tu pas faire ? 
 
 
 

Je n’aime pas … 
 
 

  

WHAT I LIKE/HATE DOING 
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WHAT does your friend dislike doing ?  
WHAT doesn’t your friend like doing ?  
WHAT doesn’t your friend enjoy doing ? 
 

He(she) dislikeS playing golf. 
He(she) doesn’t like studying. 
He(she) doesn’t like staying at home. 

QUE n’aime pas faire ton ami(e) ? 
 
 
 

Il(elle) n’aime pas … 
 
 

WHAT do you detest doing ?  
WHAT do you hate doing ? 
 

I detest watching TV. 

QUE détestes-tu faire ? 
 
 

Je déteste … 

WHAT does your friend detest doing ?  
WHAT does your friend hate doing ? 
 

He(she) detestS playing chess. 

QUE déteste faire ton(ta) meilleur(e) ami(e) ? 
 
 

Il(elle) déteste … 

WHAT do you prefer doing ?  
I prefer chatting with friends. 

QUE préfères-tu faire ? 
Je préfère … 

WHAT does your friend prefer doing ?  
He(she) preferS spending time with his/her family. 

QUE préfère faire ton(ta) meilleur(e) ami(e) ? 
Il(elle) préfère … 
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Tell me about your daily routine ! Parle-moi de ton train train quotidien ! 

WHAT do you do every day ?    
WHAT is your daily routine like ?    
 

ü I get up at 7 o’clock. 
ü I have a shower. 
ü I get dressed. 
ü … 

QUE fais-tu chaque jour ? 
QUEL est ton train train quotidien ? 
 

ü Je me lève à 7 :00. 
ü Je prends une douche. 
ü Je m’habille.  
ü … 

WHAT does your friend do every day ?    
WHAT is your friend’s daily routine like ?    
 

ü He(she) getS up at 7 o’clock. 
ü He(she) has a shower. 
ü He(she) getS dressed. 
ü … 

QUE fait ton ami(e) chaque jour ? 
QUEL est le train train quotidien de ton ami(e) ? 
 

ü Il(elle) se lève à 7:00.  
ü Il(elle) prend une douche. 
ü Il(elle) s’habille. 
ü … 

It takes me about 30 minutes to get ready !  Il me faut environ 30 minutes pour me préparer ! 

WHAT TIME/WHEN do you get up ? 
I get up AT 7 a.m.  

A QUELLE HEURE/QUAND te lèves-tu ? 
Je me lève A … 

WHAT TIME/WHEN does your friend get up ? 
He(she) getS up AT 6 a.m.   

A QUELLE HEURE/QUAND ton ami(e) se lève-t-il(elle) ? 
Il(elle) se lève A … 

HOW do you go to school ?  
I go to school BY bus.  

COMMENT vas-tu à l’école ? 
Je vais à l’école EN … 

HOW does your friend go to school ?  
He(she) goes to school BY car.  

COMMENT ton ami(e) va-t-il(elle) à l’école ? 
Il(elle) va à l’école EN … 

Do you go to school by bus ?   
Yes, I DO. / No, I DON’T. 

Vas-tu à l’école en bus ? 
Oui. / Non. 

Does your friend walk to school ?  
Yes, he(she) DOES. / No, he(she) DOESN’T. 

Ton ami(e) va-t-il(elle) à l’école à pied ? 
Oui. / Non. 

HOW OFTEN do you go shopping ? 
I always/often/sometimes/… go shopping. 
I go shopping once/twice/three times a week.  

A QUELLE FREQUENCE fais-tu les courses ? 
Je fais toujours/souvent/parfois/… les courses. 
Je fais les courses une fois/deux fois/… par semaine. 

Do you sometimes meet friends after school ?  
Yes, I DO. / No, I DON’T. 

Rencontres-tu parfois des amis après l’école ? 
Oui. / Non.  

Does your friend often cook ?   
Yes, he(she) DOES. / No, he(she) DOESN’T. 

Ton ami(e) cuisine-t-il(elle) souvent ? 
Oui. / Non.  

 
 
  

WHAT I DO EVERY DAY 
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MY CLOUD – MODULE 2 
 

 
 
 

 
 
WHERE do you live ? 
I live in The USA.  

OU habites-tu ? 
J’habite … 

IN WHICH COUNTRY do you live ? 
I live in Australia.  

DANS QUEL PAYS habites-tu ? 
J’habite en/au/à … 

Do you live in China ?  
Yes, I DO. / No, I DON’T. 

Habites-tu en/au/à … ? 
Oui. / Non. 

WHERE are you FROM ? 
I am from Canada.  

D’OU viens-tu ? 
Je viens de/du … 

WHERE is Bill FROM ?  
He is from The USA.  

D’OU vient Bill ? 
Il vient de/du … 

WHERE is Jane FROM ?  
She is from Germany.  

D’OU vient Jane ? 
Elle vient de/du … 

Are you from Italy ?  
Yes, I AM. / No, I AM NOT. 

Viens-tu de/du … ? 
Oui. / Non. 

Is he(she) from Japan ?  
Yes, he(she) IS. / No, he(she) ISN’T. 

Vient-il(elle) de/du … ? 
Oui. / Non. 

Is Africa a continent ? 
Yes, it is. / No, it isn’t.   

… est-elle/il un continent ?  
Oui. / Non.  

Is England a country ? 
Yes, it is. / No, it isn’t.   

… est-elle/il un pays ?  
Oui. / Non.  

Is China in Asia ? 
Yes, it is. / No, it isn’t.   

… est-elle/il en/au/à … ?  
Oui. / Non.  

WHERE is France ?  
It is in Europe.   

OU est … ? 
C’est en/au/à … 

Is Paris the capital of France ? 
Yes, it is. / No, it isn’t.   

… est-elle/il la capitale de … ?  
Oui. / Non.  

WHAT is the capital of Belgium ?  
The capital of Belgium is Brussels. 

QUELLE est la capitale de/du … ? 
La capitale de … est …  

WHAT’s your nationality ? 
I am Canadian.   

QUELLE est ta nationalité ? 
Je suis … 

WHAT is his nationality ?   
He is Canadian. 

QUELLE est sa nationalité (à lui) ? 
Il est … 

WHAT is her nationality ?   
She is Canadian. 

QUELLE est sa nationalité (à elle) ? 
Elle est … 

Are you Spanish ?  
Yes, I AM. / No, I AM NOT. 

Es-tu … ? 
Oui. / Non. 

MEETING OTHER PEOPLE 
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Is he(she) Belgian ?  
Yes, he(she) IS. / No, he(she) IS NOT. 

Est-il(elle) … ? 
Oui. / Non. 

WHICH language(s) do you speak ?  
I speak French and English.  

QUELLE(s) langue(s) parles-tu ? 
Je parle … 

WHICH language(s) does he(she) speak ?  
He(she) speaks French and English.  

QUELLE(s) langue(s) parle-t-il(elle) ? 
Il(elle) parle … 

Do you speak Spanish ?  
Yes, I DO. / No, I DON’T. 

Parles-tu … ? 
Oui. / Non. 

Does he(she) speak Dutch ?  
Yes, he(she) DOES. / No, he(she) DOESN’T. 

Parle-t-il(elle) … ? 
Oui. / Non. 
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WHERE can you find the ocean/the sea/mountains/.. ? 
We can find the ocean/the sea/mountains in France.  

OU peut-on trouver … ? 
On peut trouver … en  … 

HOW is the weather like in Africa ? 
The weather is hot.  

COMMENT est le temps en … ? 
Le temps est … 

Is the weather hot in Canada ? 
Yes, it IS. / No, it ISN’T.  

Le temps est-il … en … ? 
Oui. / Non.  

 
 
 
 

 
 
Have you got a pet ?  
Yes, I HAVE. / No, I HAVEN’T.  

As-tu un animal domestique ?  
Oui. / Non.  

WHICH pet have you got ?  
I have got a rabbit.  

Quel animal as-tu ?  
J’ai …   

WHAT’s your favourite animal ?  
My favourite animal is the cat.  

QUEL est ton animal préféré ? 
Mon animal préféré est … 

WHERE can you find kangaroos/elephants/… ? 
We can find kangaroos in Australia.  

OU peut-on trouver des… ? 
On peut trouver des  … en  … 

Can you find lions in Canada ?  
Yes, you CAN. / No, you CAN’T.   

Peut-on trouver des … au/en/à … ? 
Oui. / Non.  

ARE THERE ANY tigers in Africa ?  
Yes, there ARE. / No, there AREN’T.   

Y A-T-IL des … au/en/à … ?  
Oui. / Non.  

Are tigers dangerous ?  
Yes, they ARE. / No, they AREN’T.   

Les … sont-ils/elles dangereux(ses) ?  
Oui. / Non.  

Can polar bears swim/fly/climb/… ?  
Yes, they CAN. / No, they CAN’T.  

Les … savent-ils/elles nager/voler/grimper/… ? 
Oui. / Non.  

Do sharks live in the sea ?  
Yes, they DO. / No, they DON’T.  

Les … vivent-ils/elles dans … ?  
Oui. / Non.  

Are you afraid of sharks ?  
Yes, I AM. / No, I AM NOT.  

As-tu peur des … ?  
Oui. / Non.  

 
  

LANDSCAPE & CLIMATE 

ANIMALS 
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WHERE is this postcard FROM ?   
It comes from New York.  

D’OU vient cette carte postale ? 
Elle vient de … 

WHAT can you find/see/visit in New York ?  
You can find/see/visit The MOMA.    

QUE peut-on trouver/voir/visiter  à/au … ? 
On peut trouver/voir/visiter …  

WHERE can you find/see/visit Big Ben ?  
You can find/see/visit Big Ben in London.    

OU peut-on trouver/voir/visiter … ? 
On peut trouver/voir/visiter … à/au ….  

Can you find/see/visit Tower Bridge in Brussels ?  
Yes, you CAN. / No, you CAN’T.   

Peut-on trouver/voir/visiter … à/au … ? 
Oui. / Non.  

IS THERE AN airport in Madrid ?  
Yes, there IS. / No, there ISN’T.   

Y A-T-IL UN(E) … à/au … ?  
Oui. / Non.  

ARE THERE ANY museums in Paris ?  
Yes, there ARE. / No, there AREN’T.   

Y A-T-IL DES … à/au … ?  
Oui. / Non.  

 
 
 
 
 

 
Do you like travelling ?  
Yes, I DO. / No, I DON’T. 

Aimes-tu voyager ? 
Oui. / Non. 

WHERE would you like to go ?   
I would like to go to Greece.  

OU aimerais-tu aller ? 
J’aimerais aller à/au/en … 

I would like to go to Australia to see kangaroos.  J’aimerais aller à/au/en … pour voir … 

I would like to go to Paris to visit Le Louvre.  J’aimerais aller à/au/en … pour visiter … 

I would like to go to Italy to eat pizzas.  J’aimerais aller à/au/en … pour manger … 

I would like to go to Spain because the weather is nice.  J’aimerais aller à/au/en … parce que … 

I would not like to go to Canada because it’s too cold.  Je n’aimerais pas aller à/au/en … parce que … 

HOW can you go there ?  
We can go there by plane/boat/train/bus/car/…    

COMMENT peut-on y aller ? 
On peut y aller en avion/bateau/train/bus/voiture/…  

WHAT should I take in my suitcase ?  
You should take warm clothes.    

QUE devrais-je prendre dans ma valise ? 
Tu devrais prendre …   

 
  

VISITING OTHER COUNTRIES 

PLANNING YOUR TRIP 
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Tell me about where you live.  Parle-moi de l’endroit où tu habites. 

WHERE do you live ?  
I live in a house. 

OU habites-tu ? 
J’habite dans … 

IN WHAT KIND OF HOUSE do you live ?  
I live in a detached house. 

DANS QUEL TYPE DE MAISON habites-tu ? 
J’habite dans une maison … 

Do you live in an apartment ?  
Yes, I DO. / No, I DON’T. 

Habites-tu dans un appartement ? 
Oui. / Non. 

HOW MANY rooms are there in your house ?  
There are 9 rooms. 

COMBIEN DE pièces y a-t-il dans ta maison ?  
Il y a … pièces.  

IS THERE A cellar in your house ?  
Yes, there IS. / No, there ISN’T.   

Y A-T-IL UN(E) … dans ta maison ?  
Oui. / Non.  

Have you got a garden ?  
Yes, I HAVE. / No, I HAVEN’T.   

As-tu un(e)… ?  
Oui. / Non.  

ARE THERE ANY flowers in your garden ?  
Yes, there ARE. / No, there AREN’T.   

Y A-T-IL DES … dans ton jardin ?  
Oui. / Non.  

HOW is your bedroom like ?  
My bedroom is big and beautiful. 

COMMENT est ta chambre ?  
Ma chambre est …  

Can you describe your bedroom ?  
Of course. My bedroom is small but comfortable. 

Peux-tu décrire ta chambre ?  
Bien-sûr, ma chambre est …   

WHAT’s your dream house LIKE ?   COMMENT est la maison de tes rêves ?  

 
  

WHERE I LIVE 
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WHAT do you eat for breakfast ?  
I eat cereal with milk. 

QUE manges-tu pour le déjeuner ? 
Je mange … 

WHAT does your mother eat for lunch ?  
She eats a sandwich. 

QUE mange ta maman pour le dîner ? 
Elle mange … 

Do you eat vegetables for dinner/supper ?  
Yes, I DO. / No, I DON’T. 

Manges-tu … pour le souper ? 
Oui. / Non. 

WHAT’s your favourite restaurant ?   
My favourite restaurant is “…”.  

QUEL est ton restaurant préféré ? 
Mon restaurant préféré est « … ». 

WHAT’s your favourite food ?   
My favourite food is Italian food.  

QUELLE est ta nourriture préférée ? 
Ma nourriture préférée est … 

WHAT’s your favourite dish ?   
My favourite dish is pasta.  

QUEL est ton plat préféré ? 
Mon plat préféré est … 

Do you know some Belgian specialities ?  
Yes, I DO. / No, I DON’T. 

Connais-tu des spécialités … ? 
Oui. / Non. 

WHERE can you eat fish and chips ?   
You can eat fish and chips in Great Britain.  

OU peut-on manger … ? 
On peut manger des … à/au/en … 

Can you eat French fries in Belgium ?  
Yes, you CAN. / No, you CAN’T.   

Peut-on manger des … à/au/en … ? 
Oui. / Non.  

 
  

WHAT I EAT 
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HOW is your town like ?  
My town is very nice. 

COMMENT est ta ville ? 
Ma ville est … 

WHAT can you find in your town ?  
You can find museums. 

QUE peut-on trouver dans ta ville ? 
On peut trouver … 

IS THERE A cinema in your town ?  
Yes, there IS. / No, there ISN’T.   

Y A-T-IL UN(E) … dans ta ville ?  
Oui. / Non.  

Can you find a theatre in your town ?  
Yes, you CAN. / No, you CAN’T.   

Peut-on trouver un(e) … dans ta ville ? 
Oui. / Non.  

ARE THERE ANY parks in your town ?  
Yes, there ARE. / No, there AREN’T.   

Y A-T-IL DES … dans ta ville ?  
Oui. / Non.  

THERE ARE SOME parks but THERE AREN’T ANY 
museums.    IL Y A DES parcs mais IL N’Y A PAS DE musée.   

WHAT can you do in your town ?  
You can go shopping. 

QUE peut-on faire dans ta ville ? 
On peut … 

WHAT can’t you do in your town ?  
You can’t go to the theatre. 

QUE ne peut-on pas faire dans ta ville ? 
On ne peut pas … 

WHERE can you buy the newspaper ?  
You can buy the newspaper at the newsagent’s. 

OU peut-on … ? 
On peut … à/au … 

 
  

PLACES IN TOWN 
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Excuse me, can you tell me the way to the park, please ?  
Yes, I CAN. / No, sorry I CAN’T.   

Excusez-moi, pouvez-vous m’indiquer le chemin vers … SVP ? 
Oui. / Non, désolé(e).  

Excuse me, how do I get to the bus stop, please ?  Excusez-moi, comment arrive-t-on à/au … SVP ? 

Excuse me, where is the post office, please ?  Excusez-moi, où est le/la … SVP ? 

Excuse me, is there a bank near here ?  Excusez-moi, y a-t-il un(e) … près d’ici  ? 

Go straight on. / Go straight ahead. Allez tout droit. 

Turn right. / Turn left. Tournez à droite. / Tournez à gauche. 

Take the first/second/third on the right. Prenez la 1ère/2ème/3ème à droite. 

Take the first/second/third on the left. Prenez la 1ère/2ème/3ème à gauche. 

Cross the street. Traversez la rue. 

Go past the school.  Passez devant … 

Go through the station. Traversez le(la) …  

Go down the street. Descendez la rue. 

Go up the street. Montez la rue. 

Go as far as the traffic lights. Allez jusque … 

On your left / On your right, there is a bank. A votre gauche / A votre droite, il y a … 

Turn left / Turn right at the bridge. Tournez à gauche / Tournez à droite à/au  … 

 
 
 
  

TELLING THE WAY 
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